

Caution, this email originates outside of National Trust.

Dear Katharine,

Happy New Year to you too!

I can confirm that, from the MCA perspective you may proceed with the works providing the confirmed risk mitigations take place.

Kind regards,

Jo

Jo Cooke

Marine Licensing and Consenting
Advisor

UK Technical Maritime Services NavigationSafety@mcga.gov.uk
Navigation

Mobile: 07815 703225



Maritime & Coastguard Agency

Spring Place, 105 Commercial Road,
Southampton, SO15 1EG



Safer Lives, Safer Ships, Cleaner Seas

www.gov.uk/mca

Sensitivity: General

From: Lewis, Katherine <Katherine.Lewis@nationaltrust.org.uk>

Sent: 06 January 2025 11:59

To: navigation safety <navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Llanbedrog Beach Huts - Relocation of Sand - Band 1 Marine Licence

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the UK Government. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Please use the Report Message function to report suspicious messages.

Dear Jo,

Happy New Year.

Sending my apologies for the delay responding to your email.

I forwarded the risk mitigations listed below to my colleague who will be responsible for this work, and they have agreed that these will all be adhered to.

On this basis, please could you confirm whether we have the consent of the Maritime & Coastguard Agency to proceed with these works? Once we have this, we will continue our application with NRW.

Kind regards,

Katherine



Ymddiriedolaeth
Genedlaethol
National Trust

Katherine Lewis MRICS FAAV

Syrfewr Gwledig / Rural Surveyor

Ymddiriedolaeth Genedlaethol / National Trust

Swyddfa Ystad Ysbyty, Dinas, Betws y Coed,
LL24 0HF

Symudol / Mobile: 07974 276772

nationaltrust.org.uk



Sensitivity: General

From: navigation safety <navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 October 2024 15:37

To: Lewis, Katherine <Katherine.Lewis@nationaltrust.org.uk>

Subject: RE: Llanbedrog Beach Huts - Relocation of Sand - Band 1 Marine Licence

Caution, this email originates outside of National Trust.

Dear Katherine,

Thank you for the information regarding the proposed relocation of sand for Llanbedrog Beach Huts.

We note that the works are to remove up to 600 tons of sand to a depth of no more than 500mm from the location as stated, to relocate the sand on the same beach where sand erosion has taken place and which will support the beach huts. We also note the use of an excavator and dumper truck, during daytime, and there will be 4 people present while the works take place.

On the understanding that the following takes place, the MCA would have no significant concerns to raise with regards to the safety of navigation and would be satisfied that the risk is relatively low on this occasion:

1. All maritime safety legislation is complied with;
2. Local notification is issued to marine users, including fishermen's organisations, relevant authorities and other local stakeholders, to ensure that they are made fully aware of the activity at least five days before commencement of the works;
3. Zone30@hmcg.gov.uk must be notified prior to commencement of activities.
4. If using machinery land side in the intertidal area at low tide, ensure suitable bunding and/or storage facilities are installed to contain and prevent the release of fuel, oils, and chemicals associated with plant, refuelling and equipment, into the marine environment.

Please can you confirm that you accept the above risk mitigations?

Kind regards,

Jo Cooke

Marine Licensing and Consenting
Advisor

UK Technical Maritime Services NavigationSafety@mcga.gov.uk
Navigation

Mobile: 07815 703225



Maritime & Coastguard Agency

Spring Place, 105 Commercial Road,
Southampton, SO15 1EG



Safer Lives, Safer Ships, Cleaner Seas

www.gov.uk/mca

Sensitivity: General

From: Lewis, Katherine <Katherine.Lewis@nationaltrust.org.uk>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 5:04 PM

Subject: Llanbedrog Beach Huts - Relocation of Sand - Band 1 Marine Licence

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the UK Government. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Please use the Report Message function to report suspicious messages.

Dear Sir/Madam,

National Trust own part of Llanbedrog Beach and own the coloured beach huts which the beach is known for during the summer months.

Due to some severe weather events during early 2024, a large amount of sand had been washed away, meaning that the beach huts needed sand to be relocated from other parts of the beach to stabilise and safeguard the huts for the remainder of the season. We are making preparations to be able to plan maintenance works during early 2025 to minimise the impact to visitors or the licence holders of the beach huts.

We are in the process of applying to Natural Resources Wales (NRW) for a Band 1 Marine licence to undertake beach management works, which will involve relocating sand both from the National Trust owned land, and the land the seaward side of mean high water springs. For us to be able to submit this application, we are required to gain consent from yourselves. We are also making contact with the Crown Estate for this permission. Please see the plan attached which shows the area we are referring to.

The works will involve a 13t excavator to load sand to a tractor drawn dump trailer to move the amount of sand needed (approximately 100-600 tonnes) from within the area outlined on the map. When drawing up sand we will not cut deeper than 500mm below the surface. There will be 4 people on site whilst the work is commencing. 1 person on the tractor, 1 person on the excavator and 2 banksmen. The work area will be marked and the public will be notified. It is proposed to undertake this work during the daytime in February-March 2025 (weather permitting) before the beach huts are moved back to the beach for the 2025 season.

We would be grateful if you could please provide your consent for us to undertake these works and that these works will not pose a risk to others. Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Katherine



Ymddiriedolaeth
Genedlaethol
National Trust

Katherine Lewis MRICS FAAV

Syrfewr Gwledig / Rural Surveyor

Ymddiriedolaeth Genedlaethol / National Trust

Swyddfa Ystad Ysbyty, Dinas, Betws y Coed,
LL24 0HF

Symudol / Mobile: 07974 276772

nationaltrust.org.uk



-- The National Trust is a registered charity no. 205846. Our registered office is Heelis, Kemble Drive, Swindon, Wiltshire SN2 2NA. The views expressed in this email are personal and may not necessarily reflect those of the National Trust unless explicitly stated otherwise. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you should not copy it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. Senders and recipients of email should be aware that, under the Data Protection Act 2018, the contents may have to be disclosed. The National Trust has scanned this email for security issues. However the National Trust cannot accept liability for any form of malware that may be in this email and we recommend that you check all emails with an appropriate security tool.

Sensitivity: General

This email has been scanned by the BT Assure MessageScan service
The service is delivered in partnership with Symantec.cloud

For more information please visit <http://www.globalservices.bt.com>

=====

The information in this email may be confidential or otherwise protected by law. If you received it in error, please let us know by return e-mail and then delete it immediately, without printing or passing it on to anybody else.

Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications and for other lawful purposes.

-- The National Trust is a registered charity no. 205846. Our registered office is Heelis, Kemble Drive, Swindon, Wiltshire SN2 2NA. The views expressed in this email are personal and may not necessarily reflect those of the National Trust unless explicitly stated otherwise. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you should not copy it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. Senders and recipients of email should be aware that, under the Data Protection Act 2018, the contents may have to be disclosed. The National Trust has scanned this email for security issues. However the National Trust cannot accept liability for any form of malware that may be in this email and we recommend that you check all emails with an appropriate security tool.

This email has been scanned by the BT Assure MessageScan service
The service is delivered in partnership with Symantec.cloud

For more information please visit <http://www.globalservices.bt.com>

=====

The information in this email may be confidential or otherwise protected by law. If you received it in error, please let us know by return e-mail and then delete it immediately, without printing or passing it on to anybody else.

Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications and for other lawful purposes.